

MEMO

To: Marsha Bryant, Planning Department

From: Kecia N. Parker, Real Estate Manager

CC: To the file

Date: June 17, 2022

Re: Sufficiency of Annexation Petition

SIGNERS OF THE PETITION: Palmer N. Williams, VP
SRW Commercial Development, LLC

SRW Commercial Development Inc. per recorded deed found in Deed Book 5370, Page 526 which later converted to **SRW Commercial Development, LLC** per the Certificate of Conversion found in Deed Book 10433, Page 277 is the record owner for the 15.29-acre tract.

1: 0541-19-9007- BILTWELL-DAVIS PROPERTY LO1 SE01 PL0092-0189 15.29 AC

My search ended 6/15/22. No pertinent out conveyances were recorded for this property.

Petition is sufficient!